PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF PORTER

3265 Creek Road ¢ Youngstown, New York 14174 ¢ (716) 745-3730 ¢ Fax (716) 745-9022

TO: Chairperson Anthony Collard Vice Chairperson Jipp Ortiz Member Jeff Schulze
Member Robert Tower Member Mark Fox Assessor Susan Driscoll
Code Enforcer Peter Jeffery Attorney Michael Dowd CC: ZBA Members

FROM: Amy Freiermuth, Secretary

DATE: March 7,2019

RE:

Planning Board Meeting,
Thursday, March 14, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Planning Board will be held on Thursday, March 14, 2019

1.

2.

Approve February 7,2019 Planning Board minutes

Public Hearing on Site Plan for Evan Jones Mathewson, 2426 Youngstown-Lockport Road,
Ransomville, Tax Map ID 62.00-1-151.12 for Home Occupation — firearm coating business.
Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for above application.

. Public Hearing on Site Plan for Jason Berger, Thomas Neilson and John Huber, 1698 Braley Road,

Youngstown, Tax Map ID 47.00-1-30 for Public Use Airstrip. Preliminary Site Plan Review for
Commercial Recreational Facility (Skydiving/Parachute operation) for same applicants.
Recommendation to the Zoning Board of Appeals for Special Use Permit for above applications.

Update on submittal of Preliminary Plat from Runaway Bay Subdivision, 3881 River Road,
Youngstown; Tax Map ID 59.00-1-13.1

Discussion on potential Zoning Law amendments with Code Enforcement Officer Peter Jeffery.

Attorney Dowd’s report

. Code Enforcer Jeffery’s report

. Correspondence / New / Old / Miscellaneous Business
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